
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: November 20, 2025 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Recycling Information 

I wanted to provide the Board with additional information on recycling. The utility bills, 
mailed on November 21 , include not only the credit for recycling services for October, 
but informational inserts to update customers on the status of the program. A copy of the 
insert is attached. These inserts provide general information based on what we know at 
this time. 

As details are finalized with our contractor, additional communication will be issued in 
the coming weeks to notify residents of the official restart date for recycling collection 
and instructions for handling the TFC recycling containers and detailed collection 
schedules. This information will be shared through multiple channels including the 
County website, social media, and a follow-up mailing to all subscribers. 

Please let me know if you would like any additional details or if further briefing is 
needed. 

Owens/3268 

Attachment: 
• Recycling Insert 



Recycling Returns January 2026! 

Here's what you need to know: 

• Keep your current recycling container. 

• Some residents will receive new containers - more information coming soon. 

• A new bi-weekly pickup schedule will be shared before service resumes. 

• No action is needed for billing - your account will update automatically when recycling service resumes. 

Thank you for your patience as we work to bring back a long-term, sustainable recycling program for York! 

Visit yorkcounty.gov/recycle for updates. 

https://yorkcounty.gov/recycle
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